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Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080256-El.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080256

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

IN

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. BISOl paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 08 johnburnett@pgnmail.com No
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Matilda Sanders Qjc-09-0lQy4-PI?-A- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, October 06,2008 952  AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young 
Order / Notice Submitted 

10/6/2008 9:51:00 AM 
080258 
080256.0R.091608.ky.doc 

-NO. 03$1 .r;-08 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER APPROVING PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS today in Docket No. 080256-El. 
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PARTY 
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DIRECTORY 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION C L E W  COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KAWA I. MCMUIUUAN 

May 9,2008 

John T. Bumett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Docket No. 080256-E1 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of petition to modify wood pole inspection plan by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on May 7,2008, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

C a P r A L  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOLLEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Oppolhlnity Employer 

PSC Website: http:llmnr.floridapsc.mm lnternm E-mail: contnrt@psfstatefl.us 



Case Assianment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk /? n 
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Docket No.080256-E1 Date Docketed: 05/07/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  t o  modify wood pole inspection plan by Progress 
Energy Flor ida,  Inc. 

Conpany: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

No. 
Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  D 1 m u ? r O N :  
Last Day t o  Suspend: \ 

VO'  indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 
RCA SCR SCA Referred to:  ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PI F 

hedule Time Sc 
I 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module E l l  IUARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNIK LXCUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIoN:(SSO) 413-6770 

OPR S ta f f  I n  0 Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

LxXs 

=I;; 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Sta f f  Counsel 39. 
d" 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I I 
I I 
I I 

I I 

I ! I 

I I I 
, _". I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman CMmletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
Comni ssioners 1 Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f i cer  r Conmissioners I ADM I 

the ident ical  panel dicides the case. 
Where one Cmnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or  a Staf f  Wenber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 
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Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

ff Assi nmentS 

R Graves, D Dike 

Page 1 of 1 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. Staff Reconmendation "E av07/zwa 
2. Agenda "E aa/ig/zaaa 
3. PAA Order "E ag/aa/zaaa 
4. Consunmating Order i f  No Protest "E ia/az/zaa~ 
5. 
6. 

Docket No.080256-E1 Date Docketed: 05/07/2008 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  t o  modify wood pole inspection plan by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc.  

X 

Conpany: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

I 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 

Prwram Module 

OPR Staff 

Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
E l l  IUARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUNENT 

Sta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

K Youn 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
7 4  

Recommended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  36. 

37. 
38. 

S ta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I Cwrnissioners I H r g  i Staff I 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
C o a i  ssioners I ADM I 

the ident ica l  panel d k i d e s  the case. Approved: w/&$ 
Where one Comissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Date: D5/1*/2008 
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Docket No.080256-E1 Date Docketed: 05/07/200& T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  t o  modify wood pole inspection plan by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 
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OPR Staff 
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I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 
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R Graves CASR rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 
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7. 
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10. 
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
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 
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I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

S ta f f  Reconmendation I oa/o7/2ooa 
a I o  

er  I 09/08/2008 PAA Ord 
Consumt ina Order if No Protes 

I I 

I I 

140. I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing O f f i c e r W  
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Prehearing Officer 
I C d  ssioners I ADM I 
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